

VICKIE FU DOLL

Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information

Librarian
University of Kansas
1425 Jayhawk Boulevard
519 Watson Library
Lawrence, KS 66045

Email Address: vdoll[at sign]ku.edu
Office Phone: (785) 864-1617
Office Fax: (785) 864-3850
ORCID: 0000-0001-7673-9010

Biography

Area of responsibilities: China, Taiwan, North and South Korea, East Asia, and South Asia studies

Vickie provides leadership for China studies librarianship locally and nationally as the China studies librarian at the University of Kansas Libraries. She also provides research consultation, collection development and library instruction for China, Korea, East Asia, and South Asia studies at KU and K-12 outreach for these countries and regions. She serves as faculty liaison to academic departments and area study centers for collection, instruction and scholarly communication and engages in research and professional service.

She is a member of the Library Faculty Committee of the Center for East Asian Studies at KU. She has been serving as an Executive Board member of the Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL) for more than a decade, as the chair of the CEAL Statistics since 1999; member of the China and Inner Asia Council of the Association for Asian Studies; and member of the Chinese American Librarians Association, and member of the Center for East Asian Studies (CEAS) at KU and has served on the Advisory Board of CEAS as well as the Committee on Chinese Materials of CEAL for many years.

Education

B.A., Educational Media Sciences
Tamkang College of Arts and Sciences, Taipei, Taiwan

M.A., Special Studies (Computer Graphics and Computer Aided Design of Chinese Characters)
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS

Licensures, Certifications, and Professional Training

2015 North America Library Workshop on Chinese Film and Television in Beijing, China,
Committee on Chinese Materials of the Council on East Asian Libraries, an affiliate of the
Association for Asian Studies, June 2, 2015 - June 5, 2015

2014 Overseas Koreanology Librarian Training Workshop, National Library of Korea (South Korea),
October 19, 2014 - October 24, 2014

Teaching Online-An Introduction to Online Delivery, Quality Matters Online Classroom
(Professional Development), June 19, 2013 - July 3, 2013
online course of teaching online delivery

Employment History

Academic

University of Kansas Libraries, Lawrence, KS

Librarian, 2014 - Present

This position combines management of the East Asian Library, collection development, liaison and consultant work, instruction, reference, and outreach in support of faculty and students in Chinese, Korean, East Asian, and South Asian studies at the University of Kansas.

Associate Librarian, 2000 - 2013

This position combines management of the East Asian Library, collection development, liaison and consultant work, instruction, reference, and outreach in support of faculty and students in Chinese, Korean, East Asian, and South Asian studies at the University of Kansas .

Assistant Librarian, 1994 - 2000

Professional Performance

Librarian for Chinese Studies, Korean Studies, and East Asian Studies, International Area Studies, University of Kansas Libraries, 2000 - Present

- Develop and manage Chinese, Korean, and East Asian studies collection
- Oversee daily operation of the East Asian Library
- Provide basic reference and consultative research assistance in support of Chinese, Korean, and East Asian studies
- Provide library instruction in support of Chinese, Korean, and East Asian studies
- Serve as library liaison to the Center for East Asian Studies
- Manage EAL budget, including grant funds
- Supervise EAL student assistants
- Participate in scholarship and other professional development activities
- Promote digital scholarship, Open Access, and outreach activities
- Represent KU's East Asian Library in professional organizations and conferences.
- Serve as library liaison to the Center for Global and International Studies and to the South Asian Studies program (since 2012)
- Provide cataloging support for East Asian materials as needed; performed and oversaw cataloging of Chinese language materials cataloging 2000-2003

Co-Chair, International Area Studies, University of Kansas Libraries, 2012 - 2013

- Co-managed, the International Area Studies (IAS) department
- Co-supervised six librarians and staff working in the following regions: Africa, East Asia, Global and International studies, Europe, Middle East, Spain Portugal, and Latin America, Slavic and Eurasia
- Advocated for IAS programs, staff development, foreign language support in library-wide initiatives
- Planned and directed monthly IAS departmental meetings
- Co-directed reconfiguration of IAS office space to create an IAS meeting/seminar room
- Worked collaboratively to hire librarians for African studies and Spain, Portugal, and Latin America Studies

- Compiled data for the 2012 IAS departmental report

Professional Memberships

Phi Beta Delta Honor Society for International Scholars, Alpha Pi Chapter (PBD) (2013 - Present)
Honor Society for International Scholars
Society for Chinese Studies Librarians (SCSL) (2012 - Present)
Greater Western Library Alliance (GWLA), East Asian Studies Special Interest Group (GWLA EAS SIG) (2009 - Present)
Greater Western Library Alliance (GWLA), East Asian Studies e-Resources Consortium (GWLA EAS Consortium) (2002 - Present)
Chinese American Librarians Association, Midwest Chapter (CALA-MW) (1998 - Present)
Chinese American Librarians Association (CALA) (1997 - Present)
Association for Asian Studies (AAS) (1991 - Present)
Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL) (1991 - Present)
OCLC-CJK Users Group (OCLC-CJK UG) (1991 - Present)

Honors/Awards/Honor Societies

Honor Societies Honors/Awards

Inductee, Phi Beta Delta, Alpha Pi Chapter, University of Kansas, Phi Beta Delta, Alpha Pi Chapter, Honor Society for International Scholars, University of Kansas
PBD membership is awarded based on evidence of active involvement in international education endeavors.

Individual Honors/Awards

Gretchen and Gene A. Budig Distinguished Librarian Award (2014), University of Kansas Libraries (2014)

Teaching Interests (Statement)

East Asian studies information literacy and research skills for ancient and contemporary China, classical and contemporary Chinese language, literature, culture, history, art history, Korean studies, East Asian information technology, citation tools working with East Asian scripts, and China for K-12 studies.

Research Interests (Statement)

Professional and research interests include North America East Asian library collections assessments, Chinese electronic resource development, and the modern Chinese history.

Research/Scholarly Work

Publications

Reviewed/Refereed

Journal Articles

Doll, V. (2014). CEAL statistics 2013: with multi-year summary and comparison. *Journal of East Asian Libraries*, 158, 68-92. <http://kuscholarworks.ku.edu/handle/1808/13415> ISSN: 1087-5093

Annual report summary

Doll, V., Hsu, C., & Liu, W. (2013). Council on East Asian Libraries statistics 2011-2012: for North American institutions. *Journal of East Asian Libraries*, 156, 16-38.
<http://hdl.handle.net/1808/10956>
Annual report

Doll, V. (2013). CEAL statistics, a multi-year summary and comparison. *Journal of East Asian Libraries*, 156, 39-63. <http://hdl.handle.net/1808/10957> ISSN: 1087-5093
Annual report summary

Reports

Doll, V., Hsu, C., & Liu, W. (2014, February). Council on East Asian Libraries statistics 2012-2013: for North American institutions. *Journal of East Asian Libraries* (Vol. 158, pp. 44-67). Council on East Asian Libraries of the Association for Asian Studies.
<http://kuscholarworks.ku.edu/handle/1808/13415> ISSN: 1087-5093
Annual report

Non-Reviewed/Refereed

Reports

Doll, V., & Liu, W. (2015, February). Council on East Asian Libraries statistics 2013-2014: for North American institutions. *Journal of East Asian Libraries* (Vol. 160, pp. 27-46). Council on East Asian Libraries of the Association for Asian Studies.
<https://kuscholarworks.ku.edu/handle/1808/17117> ISSN: 1087-5093
Annual report

Invited Presentations/Lectures

International

Doll, V. (2014, October 20). *Korean Studies Collection at the University of Kansas*. 2014 Overseas Koreanology Librarian Workshop, National Library of Korea, Seoul, South Korea. <http://kuscholarworks.ku.edu/handle/1808/15848>. 2014 Overseas Koreanology Librarian Workshop Proceedings: Doll, V. (2014, October 20). Korean Studies Collection, University of Kansas. In 2014 Overseas Koreanology Librarian Workshop, 2014.10.19-25. Paper presented at 2014 Overseas Koreanology Librarian Workshop. National Library of Korea (323-338). Seoul: National Library of Korea.

National

Doll, V., & Liu, W.-I. (2014, September 30). *Introduction to CEAL Online Statistics II*. Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL) Statistics Database training webinar, University of Kansas. <http://hdl.handle.net/1808/15261>. KU ScholarWorks: Doll, V., & Liu, W. (2014, September 30). Introduction to CEAL Online Statistics II.

Doll, V., & Liu, W.-I. (2014, September 25). *Introduction to CEAL Online Statistics I*. Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL) Statistics Database Training Webinar, University of Kansas. <http://kuscholarworks.ku.edu/handle/1808/15260>. KU ScholarWorks: Doll, V., & Liu, W.

(2014, September 25). Introduction to CEAL Online Statistics I.

Doll, V., & Bolick, H. (2013, March 21). *Cost studies of borrowing & subscriptions: Chinese dissertations/ theses*. Paper, Council on East Asian Libraries Committee on Chinese Materials on Meeting the challenge: New models in collection development and digitization, San Diego, CA. <http://hdl.handle.net/1808/10958>.

PowerPoint slides

Regional

Doll, V., & Ito, M. (2014, October 3). *Faculty-Librarian Collaboration in Instruction, Research, Resource, and Outreach*. Midwest Conference on Asian Affairs, University of Kansas: 2.

Doll, V., Ito, M. (2014, October). *Faculty-Librarian Collaboration in Instruction, Research, Resource, and Outreach*. Panel discussion at the Midwest Conference on Asian Affairs (MCAA), Lawrence, KS.

Research Funding/Fellowships

University of Kansas

Externally-Funded Grant/Contract

Funded

Doll, V. (Principal). *Korean Studies e-Resource Support Grant (Korea Foundation)*. Korea Foundation \$5,000, Submitted September 20, 2015 (March 1, 2016 - February 28, 2017). (Institutional Award)

Doll, V. (Principal). *KU Confucius Institute Chinese materials supporting grant*. KU Confucius Institute \$8,000, Submitted 2014 (September 2015 - June 2016). (Institutional Award)

Doll, V. (Principal). *Korean Studies e-Resource Support Grant (Korea Foundation)*. Korea Foundation \$5,000, Submitted January 20, 2015 (March 1, 2015 - February 28, 2016). (Institutional Award)

Doll, V. (Principal). *Korea Foundation BooksOnKorea Materials Program grant*. Korea Foundation \$2,000, Submitted September 2015 (January 2016). (Institutional Award)
\$2000 worth of materials requested and awarded. Based on collection merit,
Non-competitive.

Doll, V. (Principal). *Korean Studies e-Resources Support Program*. Korea Foundation \$23,320 (2010 - 2014). Grants supported subscriptions of Korean language e-resources such as the DBpia/KRpia and the e-Korean Studies.

Requested and funded in competitive process. Up to 50% (or up to \$5000) of the user/subscription fees for accessing Korean Studies e-resources per year, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, and 2014.

Doll, V. (Principal). *Korea Foundation Non-regular and Library Reference Materials Program grants*. Korea Foundation \$11,000 (2009 - 2014). Requested and funded in competitive process.

Activity Currently in Progress

"Pre-1911 Chinese publications collected in KU East Asian library," (2008 - Present).

Bibliographic information of each title include woodblock print description following the rare book description guideline; scanned representative page images to show woodblock print characteristics and collection seals. In Chinese.

Status: On-Going

Doll, V., "Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL) annual statistics and data analysis," (2000 - Present).

Design, collect, compile, and analyze CEAL libraries; collection, budget, personnel, and e-resources annual statistics and multiple years data analysis to find trends in East Asian collections in North America.

Status: On-Going

University Service

University of Kansas

President

Phi Beta Delta Honor Society for International Scholars, Alpha Pi Chapter. (Appointed) (June 2015 - May 2016)

President-Elect

Phi Beta Delta Honor Society for International Scholars, Alpha Pi Chapter. (Appointed) (June 2014 - May 2015)

University Libraries Service

Member

Committee on Research and Scholarly Activities. The Committee on Research and Scholarly Activities (CRSA), in keeping with the Libraries' mission, shall encourage, promote, and support research and scholarly activities of library faculty with research requirements as part of their professional assignments. (Appointed) (August 2014 - Present)

Library Committee on Promotion and Tenure. The Committee reviews the qualifications and performance of all members of the Library Faculty who are to be considered for promotion, award of tenure, or non-reappointment, and make recommendation to the University Committee on Promotions and Tenure in accordance with the guidelines accepted by the University of Kansas for granting promotions and tenure for librarians. (Elected) (August 2015 - July 2017)

Library Strategy Action 1D/4: Integrating Digital Learning Objects into the Curriculum. (2013 - 2014)

Salary and Benefit Committee, LFPA. (2012 - 2013)

Chair

Salary and Benefit Committee, LFPA. (2013 - 2014)

International Area Studies Representative

Resource Development Council. (2010 - May 2013)

Department Service

University of Kansas

Center for East Asian Studies

Library Liaison/Consultant
(2000 - Present)

Member

Advisory Board Committee. (Elected) (September 2015 - Present)

Library Faculty Committee. Committee advises East Asian Librarians on matters and decisions concerning library services and resources. (2000 - Present)

Center for East Asian Studies Director Search Committee. (Appointed) (October 2015 - December 2015)

Advisory Board Committee. (Elected) (2011 - 2013)

Center for Global & International Studies

Library Liaison/Consultant
Advisory Board. (2012 - 2015)

Professional Service

Advisory Boards

National

Executive Board Member

Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL). CEAL is a national organization under its parent organization, the Association of Asian Studies. (2000 - Present)

International

Referee

International Journal of Libraries and Information Services. (Appointed) (2015 - Present)

National

Chair

Statistics Committee, Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL). Designed and implemented the CEAL statistical online database since 2000. Collect, compile, and disseminate annual statistics of East Asian collections in North America. (Appointed) (1999 - Present)

Co-Chair

Jing Liao Award for the Best Research in All Media, Chinese American Librarians Association (CALA). Select one award given annually as the best research publication of the year Jing (2013 - 2014)

Member

Reviewed ISO/CD 7098 draft, section 11, Transcription rules for personal names and orthographic names in 2013. Reviewed new rev. draft ISO/DIS 7098, section 12,

Transcription rules for named entities in 2014., CEAL CTP/CCM Working Group on ISO 7098 Romanization of Chinese (Council on East Asian Libraries Committee on Technical Processing and Committee on Chinese Materials). I was invited to serve on this working group from the public services aspect of Chinese Romanization standard for research and scholarly communication (Appointed) (2013 - 2015)

Task Force on the Journal of East Asian Libraries, Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL). Task Force will make recommendation to the CEAL Exec. Board if CEAL should stop its paper copy of Journal distribution. (2013 - 2014)

Committee on Chinese Materials, Council on East Asian Libraries (CEAL). The Committee on Chinese Materials (CCM) is one of three area standing committees of CEAL. Members of CCM are CEAL members appointed by the committee chair with the approval of the CEAL Executive Board. Five members and the chair consist of this committee. The membership usually is selected by the member's institution funding type (private/public), collection size, location, and expertise. The CCM achieves the objectives of CEAL by promoting Chinese language collections and services to the academic community in North America, professional training for Chinese studies librarians, and cultural, scholastic, and professional exchange about Chinese studies and Chinese librarianship nationally and internationally. The committee runs an annual program (many in multiple sessions) during each annual CEAL/AAS conference. (Appointed) (2008 - 2014)

Jing Liao Award for the Best Research in All Media, Chinese American Librarians Association (CALA). (2011 - 2013)

Regional

Coordinator

Chinese Collection, East Asian Studies Special Interest Group, Greater Western Library Alliance (GWLA SIG) (2009-Present)

Owner and List Manager

CALA-Midwest email discussion list CALA-Midwest@ku.edu, Chinese American Librarians Association, Midwest Chapter (CALA MW). (1999 - Present)

Other Activity or Information

Language Proficiencies

Fluent in English, native speaker of Mandarin Chinese
Reading competence in Classical Chinese, Japanese, and Korean Hanja. Working knowledge of Japanese and Korean